
KRIPTO MOBILE CORPORATION 

7640 NW 25TH ST STE 101 MIAMI Florida United States 33122 

Tel: +1 305 499 3333 

Fax: +1 786 693 8098 

Email: RENATO@KRIP.COM 
 

 

Date: 2022-10-31 

 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

 

The BT chip, model AC6954C8, installed in our product: Product Name: Smart Watch, 

Model: Kt1b, FCC ID: 2APX7KT1B, supports BDR (GFSK), EDR (π/4-DQPSK, 

8DPSK), and BLE 1M/2M functions. For use in America and this chip will not 

support/enable BDR (GFSK), EDR (π/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK) and BLE 2M function. The 

BDR (GFSK), EDR (π/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK) and BLE 2M function has been shielded by 

the manufacturer using the software. 

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

Signature:  

 

RENATO TAVARES 

 

Soft Manager 

 


